

CLAIRE E. GREEN

ASSOCIATE

503.473.0999 | claire.green@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Claire focuses on preparation and prosecution of domestic and international patent applications within the firm's Mechanical practice group.

She also has experience with *inter partes* review (IPR) proceedings, performing patentability and validity analyses, and advising clients on trademark matters. Her technical experience spans the mechanical, electromechanical and electronics sectors, and includes technologies such as medical devices, consumer products, industrial equipment, electronics, computer systems, agricultural equipment, and heavy machinery.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Harness, Dickey & Pierce, P.L.C. | Patent Attorney, 2019 – 2021 | St. Louis, MO
- ▶ Armstrong Teasdale LLP | IP Summer Associate, 2018, Law Clerk, 2017 – 2018, IP Summer Associate, 2017 | St. Louis, MO
- ▶ Caterpillar Inc. | Corporate Engineering Intern, 2015 | Decatur, IL

HONORS & AWARDS

- ▶ 2022 Best Lawyers' Ones to Watch – Patent Law

EDUCATION

- J.D., *magna cum laude*, Washington University School of Law, 2019
- B.Sc., *summa cum laude*, Mechanical Engineering, Rose-Hulman Institute of Technology, 2016

ADMISSIONS

- Oregon, 2022
- Missouri, 2019
- U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 2016 (Reg. No. 75,290)

PRACTICE AREAS

- Patents
- Post-Grant USPTO Proceedings
- Trademarks
- Intellectual Property Counseling

TECHNOLOGY AREAS

- Consumer Products
- Electrical & Semiconductors
- Mechanical
- Medical Devices & Diagnostics

Klarquist